
COUNCIL AGENDA 
FILE 

ITEM

3/26/19
19-122
2.13

CITY OF

San Jose
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

Memorandum
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR 

AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: SEE BELOW

FROM: Jon Cicirelli

DATE: March 25, 2019

Approved

SUPPLEMENTAL

SUBJECT: ACTIONS RELATED TO THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA BOARD OF 
STATE AND COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS GRANT AGREEMENT

REASON FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL

To provide additional information regarding the selection of community based organizations 
selected to be included in the City’s application for the State of California Board of State and 
Community Corrections Youth Reinvestment Grant Program.

ANALYSIS

On February 25, 2019, the City invited agencies that had already been qualified through the 
Bringing Everyone’s Strengths Together (“BEST”) Grant Program to submit proposals through a 
condensed solicitation process. As is referenced in the original memo, dated March 4, 2019, this 
supplemental memo provides the results of the condensed RFP.

Eleven agencies submitted proposals. Staff evaluated the proposals, and the top ranked proposals 
are listed below (in ranked.order). Staff selected the agencies listed below to be included in the 
grant application as potential partners, subject to the final award by the Board.

ConXion/New Hope for Youth Partnership 
Fresh Lifelines for Youth 
Catholic Charities of Santa Clara County 
Caminar (Family and Children Services) 
Bill Wilson Center
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Teen Success 
Art of Yoga
Alum Rock Counseling Center 
Bay Area Tutoring Association

With the approval of this memorandum, the City will submit the grant application to the Board, 
including the list of community based organizations above as potential grant partners. Upon 
award from the State, staff will negotiate the exact scopes of service with agencies that will 
satisfy Youth Reinvestment Grant Program requirements. Staff anticipates that the majority of 
the award will be negotiated to be passed through to the top two to three ranked agencies, which 
are ConXion/New Hope for Youth Partnership, Fresh Lifelines for Youth, and Catholic Charities 
of Santa Clara County. While the list of agencies above are potential partners, the City has not 
guaranteed that funding will go to all partners, even if the grant is awarded.

/s/
Jon Cicirelli
Acting Director of Parks,
Recreation and Neighborhood Services

For questions, please contact Neil Rufino, Deputy Director, at (408) 535-3570.


